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To: Tom Wolf, PA Governor

508 Main Capitol Building, Harrisburg PA 17120

RE: Free Mumia Abu-Jamal Coalition {NYC):

Dear Sir:

On behalf of the APWU New York Metro Postal Union AFL-CIO Local # 10 membership we urge
your immediate consideration and compliance of the enclosed endorsement of the four demands of the
“Free Mumia Abu-Jamal Coalition” (NYC). -

This endorsement was voted upon and passed unanimously at our April 15, 2015, General
Membership meeting. '

As President of the largest local within the American Postal Workers Union AFL-CIO, |

Appeal to your human decency and compassion to provide Mumia Abu- Jamal proper medical
care/treatment in order to prevent him from experiencing major physical and emotional trauma.
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